: fg 5 Department
BNy Public Works and Infrastructure
Rz REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

17 JULY 2024
TENDER NUMBER: CPTYT 05/24

NOTICE TO TENDERERS: ADDENDUM NO .1

PROJECT TITLE:

CAPE TOWN: 36 Month Term Contract: Repairs , Service & Maintenance to
Pumps and Associated Equipment: Area 5

Dear Tenderer

1. The above mentioned matter bears the reference.
2. Herewith Addendum No.1 for your attention

3. The foilowing amendment is to be included with the above tender document when
submitting the tender on the closing date.

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT AS FOLLOWS:

1. Confirm receipt of this addendum by completing and signing the attached
acknowledgement of receipt and send back with your tender document on the
closing date of tenders.

2. Bidders are requested to utilise the information issued in terms of this addendum.
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Deparument
Public Warks and Infraslruciure
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 MUST BE
SUBMITTED TOGETHER WITH THE TENDER DOCUMENT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — CAPE TOWN
CUSTOMS HOUSE BUILDING

HEERENGRACHT STREET.

8000

Dear SirfMadam

PROJECT TITLE:

36 MONTHS TERM CONTRACT: REPAIRS, SERVICE & MAINTENANCE TO PUMPS AND
ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT: AREA 5

WORKS TENDER NUMBER: CPTYT 05/24

Changes to the document:

« OMISSIONS ON THE TENDER DOCUMENTS

» Kindly note the following amendments on the advertised tender document:

achmen ofpae '130fthe scheciuledltems ’

Extension of the closing date from 25 to 29 of July 2024
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IWe accept that this Addendum forms part of
the Tender Document.

{a) Have noted the contents of this Addendum

(b) Have fully considered this Addendum

(c) Have incorporated the amendments contained in this Addendum in my/our
Tender Document for Tender

COMPANY NAME:
SIGNATURE:

DATE:

STATUS: This Addendum forms an integral part of the Tender Document and the subsequent contract
with the successful Tenderer. The variations and amendments to the tender document as described
hereafter, shall take precedence. Notwithstanding anything said during the tender period, only the
additional information or variations and amendments contained in this Addendum, will be legally
binding.
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36 MONTH TERM CONTRACT: Repairs, Service and Maintenance fo Pumps & Associated Equipment

TENDERER'S ADDITIONAL PARTICULARS

The particulars submitted could influence the adjudication of the tender.
1. Period active as a Contractor under the present business name:
2. Is the firm registered with the Department of Manpower? YES/NO

Registration Number:

3. Is the firm registered with the Unemployment Commissioner? YES/NO

Registration Number:

4. Is the firm registered with the Workmen's Compensation? YES/NO

Registration Number:

5. Is the firm registered with the PWD as a Contractor? * YES/NO
6. Telephone Number - normal working hours:
7. Telephone Number - after hours:
8. Email address:
9. Do you have 1 24 hour emergency call service? * YES/NO
Number:
10. Do you have radio communication facilities 24 hours
per day? * YES/NO
11. Number of skilled employees:
12. Number of apprentice employees:
13. Number of unskilled employees:
14. Details of motor vehicles belonging to the firm:
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